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---------------------------------------------------

ADDENDUM NO. 1 TO THE TENDER NO. KP1/9AA-2/PT/04/14-15 FOR
SUPPLY OF TREATED POWER DISTRIBUTION WOOD POLES FOR THE

YOUTH. WOMEN & DISADVANTAGED GROUPS —

The following amendments are made to the specified provisions of the Tender document
for Supply of Treated Wood Power Distribution for Youth, Women & disadvantaged
groups dated May 2014,

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the Principal Tender
Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in
and shall be read as part of the Principal Tender Document.

2. SECTIONII - INVITATION TO TENDER
The date for the Pre-bid meeting has now changed from 14" May 2014 to 21* May

2014. The venue and Time remains the same.

3. SECTION IV -SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS & DELIVERY
SCHEDULE

Bidders are required to note amendments made on the Schedule of requirements and
Delivery Schedule. The amended schedules are attached herewith.



4. SECTION V - PRICE SCHEDULE

Bidders are required to note that the amendments made on the Schedule of
requirements and Delivery Schedule. The amended schedules are attached herewith.

5. SECTION VI -SUMMARY OF EVALUATION PROCESS
a) Bidders are required to take note of Table 1 - No. 6 of the Technical Evaluation
criteria and note that The requirement to provide the tenderers Company Profile
and Technical Description of Pole Manufacturing Process has been deleted.

b) Bidders are required to note that in Part 111 of the Financial evaluation, under sub
topic AWARD , Note No. 3, Minimum number required to tender shall be
500poles for Youth and Women and 200 poles for People with disabilities

6. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF TENDER

The closing date and time remains the same and as indicated in the Tender
document.

All the other terms and conditions remain as per the tender document.

Yours faithfully,

For: KWANY LIMITED.

ENG. OMBUI
CHIEF MANAGER, SUPPLY CHAIN & LOGISTICS. @

2



32

SECTION 1V - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Part A - Brief Schedule Of Details On Goods Required
TENDER NO: KP1/9AA-2/PT/04/14-15 -FOR SUPPLY OF TREATED POWER
DISTRIBUTION WOODEN POLES FOR YOUTH, WOMEN, AND PEOPLE
WITH DISABILITIES.

A) LOT1 -YOUTH

Item |[Code {Description Unit of Quantity Tick Item
No. Measure offered
1. Delivery to Rabai Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 405

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 257

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 237
2. Delivery to Kisumu store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 1,012

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 643

186189 | Treated Wood Poies 12.0M ” 592
3. Delivery to Eldoret Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 606

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 386

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ? 355
4. Delivery to Nyeri Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 607

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 386

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ? 355
5. Delivery to Thika Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 404

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 257

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ? 237
6. Delivery to Ruaraka Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 809

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 515

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 474
7. Delivery to Lanet Stores

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 607

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 386

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 355
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C) LOT3.—PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

Item |Code |Description Unit of Quantity Tick Item
No. Measure offered
1. Delivery to Rabai Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 135

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 86

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 79
2. Delivery to Kisumu store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 338

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M = 215

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 198
3. Delivery to Eldoret Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 203

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 129

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M * 119
4. Delivery to Nyeri Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 202

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M " 129

186189 '| Treated Wood Poles 12.0M » 118
5. Delivery to Thika Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 135

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 86

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 79
6. Delivery to Ruaraka Store

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 270

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 172

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M * 158
7. Delivery to Lanet Stores

186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 202

186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M * 129

186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M * 119




36

B) LOT 2 - WOMEN

Item |Code |Description Unitof [Quantity [1¥Batch 2™ 3+
No. Measure (Oct. Batch |Batch
2014) (Mar  |(Sep.
2015) [2015)
1. Delivery to Rabai Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 770 90 90 90
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 172 57 57 58
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 158 52 52 54
2. Delivery to Kisuinu store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 675 225 225 225
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 429 143 143 143
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 395 131 131 133
3. Delivery to Eldoret Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 404 134 134 136
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 257 85 85 87
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 237 79 79 79
4. Delivery to Nyeri Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 405 135 135 135
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 257 85 85 87
186189 | Treated Wood Peles 12.0M ” 237 79 79 79
5. Delivery to Thika Stores
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 270 90 90 90
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 172 57 57 58
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ? 158 52 52 54
6. Delivery to Ruaraka Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 540 180 180 180
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ? 343 114 114 115
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 316 105 105 106
7. Delivery to Lanet Stores
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M Pieces 405 135 135 135
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M ” 257 85 35 87
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M ” 237 79 79 79
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Tenderers must indicate the dimensions and total weight of the poles in their bid
documents.

For purposes of this Tender all the 10M poles belong to diameter class 140 mm
and 11M and 12 M to diameter 180mm measured at the top.

Bidders in the Youth and Women Category shall quote for a minimum of 500
poles whereas bidders in the category of people with disabilities shall be required
to quote for a minimum of 250 poles. However, KPLC shall not be bound to
award the minimum of 500 and 250 poles respectively to any successful Tenderer.
Tenderers shall quote the number of poles they can deliver per location as long as
the totai number of poles tendered for is not less than 500 and 250 poles as stated
above.

All deliveries shall be made to KPLC stores or as otherwise indicated in
accordance with the above Schedule.

The delivery period for this tender shall be from commencement date of the
contract and be completed within Twelve (12) months from that date.

Any Tenderer who provides a delivery Schedule that is not consistent with the
one above shall not be considered for further evaluation or award.

Successful bidders will be required to adhere to the delivery schedule. Roll overs
from one batch to the next shall be considered a default in contract obligations,
whose consequences shall be addressed in accordance with the provisions relating
to the contract at clauses 7.22 and 7.23 of the General Conditions of Contract




40

B) LOT 1- WOMEN
Item |[Code |Description Qty Country of |No. of Poles [Unit Price [Total Price
No. Tendered |[DDP (Vat [DDP (Vat
Incl) Incl)
1. Delivery to Rabai Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 270
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 172
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 158
2. Delivery to Kisumu store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 675
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 429
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 395
3. Delivery to Eldoret Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 404
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 257
186189 [Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 237
4. Delivery to Nyeri Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 405
) 186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 257
186189 | Treated Wood Pités 12.0M 7| 237
5. Delivery to Thika Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 270
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 172
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 158
6. Delivery to Ruaraka Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 540
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 343
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 316
7. Delivery to Lanet Store
186187 | Treated Wood Poles 10.0M 405
186188 | Treated Wood Poles 11.0M 257
186189 | Treated Wood Poles 12.0M 237
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